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January 15,2013 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

RE: Informal Conference for 
Case No. 2012-00023 

Enclosed please find a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the 
above-referenced cases. Any comments regarding the contents of the memorandum 
should be submitted to the Commission within seven days of receipt of this letter. Any 
questions regarding this memorandum should be directed to Ron Handziak of the 
Commission Staff at 502-782-2652. 

Attachments 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: Ron Handziak, Team Leader 

DATE: January 15,2013 

RE: 

Main Case File - Case No. 2012-00023 

Informal Conference of January 11 , 201 3 

Pursuant to the Commission’s December 13, 2012 Order, on January 11, 2013, 
representatives of Taylor County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation and 
Commission Staff met at the Commission’s offices to discuss in general, issues that 
may be potential areas of cross-examination at the hearing scheduled for January 29, 
2013. 

A list of attendees is attached to this memorandum. 

There being no other questions, the meeting was adjourned. 

cc: Parties of Record 
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